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June 19, 1984

NUCLE AR LICEN5th G & $AFETY oEPARTMENT

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Attention: Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director

Dear Mr. Denton:

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-416 and 50-417
License No. NPF-13
File 0260/0250
Response to 10CFR2.206

Petition

AECM-84/0334

Mississippi Power & Light Company (MP&L) was requested by Mr. Darrell G.
Eisenhut of your staff, in a letter dated May 30, 1984, to respond to a
petition filed under 10CER2.206 by Jacksonians United for Livable Energy
Policies to suspend, modify or revoke the operating license of Grand Gulf
Nuclear Station. The MP&L response was requested within two weeks of receipt
of the above referenced NRC letter. Because of the extent of the concerns
expressed by the Petitioner and the current attention of MP&L resources to
full power licensing support activities, MP&L requests a two week extension.

MP&L proposes to submit a response to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
by July 5, 1984. Please advise if this proposal is unacceptable or should
you have questions on this matter.

Yours truly,

Ou

. F. Dale
Director, Nuclear Licensing

& Safety
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cc: (See Next Page)
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cc: Mr. J. B. Richard
Mr. R. B. McGehee
Mr. N. S. Reynolds
Mr. G. B. Taylor

Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Office-of Inspection & Enforcement
U. S. Nulear Regulatory Conunission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

: 101 Marietta St., N.W., Suite 2900
: Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Ms. Cynthia Stewart
Jackson United for Livable

Energy Policies
Route 3, Box 314 - W
Jackson, Mississippi 39213
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